Rachel Tibbetts

From: BCTAdmin@thameswater.co.uk

Sent: 02 June 2020 06:35

To: Planning

Subject: 3rd Party Planning Application - 20/01164/DISC
Cherwell District Council Our DTS Ref: 42223

Planning & Development Services Your Ref: 20/01164/DISC

Bodicote House
Bodicote, Banbury
Oxon

0OX15 4AA

2 June 2020
Dear Sir/Madam

Re: SOUTH OF, SALT WAY EAST, BANBURY, OXFORDSHIRE, OX16

Waste Comments
Thank you for consulting Thames Water for the discharge of matters relating to FOUL WATER networks. Thames
Water confirms the foul water condition referenced, can be discharged based on the information submitted. .

Thank you for consulting Thames Water for the discharge of matters relating to SURFACE WATER. Thames Water
confirms the surface water condition referenced can be discharged based on the information submitted.

Water Comments

Yours faithfully
Development Planning Department

Development Planning,

Thames Water,

Maple Lodge STW,

Denham Way,

Rickmansworth,

WD3 9SQ

Tel:020 3577 9998

Email: devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk

This is an automated email, please do not reply to the sender. If you wish to reply to this email, send to
devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk Visit us online www.thameswater.co.uk , follow us on twitter
www.twitter.com/thameswater or find us on www.facebook.com/thameswater. We’re happy to help you 24/7.
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